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CCNPP3COLA PEmails

From: Steckel, James
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 3:31 PM
To: CCNPP3COLA PEmails
Subject: FW: Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant, Unit 3, Response to Request for Additional 

Information for the RAI No. 131, Surface Faulting. 8/17/2009

 
 

From: Arora, Surinder  
Sent: Friday, August 21, 2009 1:21 PM 
To: Stieve, Alice; Karas, Rebecca 
Cc: CCNPP3COL Resource; Colaccino, Joseph 
Subject: FW: Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant, Unit 3, Response to Request for Additional Information for the RAI No. 
131, Surface Faulting. 8/17/2009 
 
ML092310275 - Interim response to RAI 131 (eRAI 2822). The complete response by 9/25/2009. 
 
FYI. 
Thanks. 
Surinder Arora 
 

From: E-RIDS3 Resource  
Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2009 2:24 PM 
To: Arora, Surinder; Biggins, James; maryann.parkhurst@pnl.gov; McLellan, Judith; Quinn, Laura; RidsAcrsAcnw_MailCTR 
Resource; RidsManager Resource; RidsNroDnrlNarp Resource; RidsRgn1MailCenter Resource; RidsRgn2MailCenter 
Resource; Simon, Marcia; Tesfaye, Getachew; Vrahoretis, Susan 
Subject: Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant, Unit 3, Response to Request for Additional Information for the RAI No. 131, 
Surface Faulting. 8/17/2009 
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NOTICE: NON-PUBLIC PENDING REVIEW DOCUMENT 
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The Document may also be viewed by searching for Accession Number ML092310275. 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  CalvertCliffs_Unit3Cola_Public_EX  
Email Number:  2151  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (0AA17736E4C4154CA37233EEBFC8DEB27400C0DFF9)  
 
Subject:   FW: Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant, Unit 3, Response to Request for 
Additional Information for the RAI No. 131, Surface Faulting. 8/17/2009  
Sent Date:   6/21/2011 3:30:32 PM  
Received Date:  6/21/2011 3:30:32 PM  
From:    Steckel, James 
 
Created By:   James.Steckel@nrc.gov 
 
Recipients:     
"CCNPP3COLA PEmails" <CCNPP3COLA.PEmails@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   HQCLSTR02.nrc.gov  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    2050      6/21/2011 3:30:32 PM  
 
Options  
Priority:     Standard   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:     
  


